
 

Friday, February 17, 2023 
 

TO: ASI Finance Committee 

FROM: Curtis Gaines, ASI Vice Chair of Finance 

CC:  ASI Board of Directors 
      ASI Funding Sub-Committee 

       Andrew Klein, ASI Vice President of Finance 

 
RE: Report from ASI Funding Sub–Committee from Friday, February 10, 2023 
 
The following recognized student organizations’ funding proposals were reviewed by the ASI 
Funding Sub-Committee on Friday, February 10, 2023 
 

 
Approved on February 10: 

a. Association of Computing Machinery – PDWS #1 – 2/16/23 - $142.00 
b. Association of Computing Machinery – ACM Elections – 2/23/23 - $55.00 
c. Association of Computing Machinery – PDWS #2 – 3/01/23 - $142.00 
d. Association of Computing Machinery – PDWS #3 – 3/16/23 - $142.00 
e. Association of Computing Machinery – PDWS #4 – 4/07/23 - $142.00 
f. Association of Computing Machinery – PDWS #5 – 4/20/23 - $192.00 
g. Association of Computing Machinery – ACM Movie Night #1 – 3/24/23 - $1,050.00 

 
Total Funds used at the meetings: $1,865.00 

 
Not Approved: N/A 
 
Recommended to the Finance Committee: N/A 
 
 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Curtis Gaines at asivcf@calstatela.edu or Andrew Klein at 
asivpf@calstatela.edu  


